

Sports Information Booklet



Contents

Introduction	3
SECA Sport	5
Metropolitan West Sport	6
AFL	7
Athletics	8
Basketball	9
Cricket (Indoor)	10
Cross Country	11
Football	12
Futsal/Soccer (Indoor)	13
Netball	14
Rugby League	15
Swimming	16
Tennis	17
Touch Football	18
Volleyball	19
Athlete Development Program (ADP)	20
Advanced Golf Program	21
After School Sport Programs	22
St Augustine's College Sporting Code of Conduct	23
St Augustine's College Sport Selection Policy	24
St Augustine's College Sport Calendar	25

Introduction

St Augustine's College provides a broad range of sporting and recreational activities. This booklet provides information for those wishing to participate in the College Sport Program. This is your invitation to join the College community in sporting and recreational endeavours.

These activities provide for the personal growth of the students by developing individual skills, teamwork, leadership, friendship, understanding, decision-making and self-discipline in an atmosphere of fun and enjoyment. This in turn benefits curriculum performance and school behaviour and helps build a real sense of community.

The College is a-part of the Central Comets District in the Metropolitan West region for representative sport, competes in South East Colleges Association (SECA) in Secondary and against various Ipswich Catholic Primary Schools along with other competitions including the Confraternity Shield and QISSN. All of these opportunities are outlined in this booklet.

SPORT CONTACTS

Mr Michael Thomson

Prep-Year 6 Sport Leader

Email: mathomson@bne.catholic.edu.au

Phone: (07) 3814 8300

Mr Stephen Undery

Year 7-12 Sport Leader

Email: sundery1@bne.catholic.edu.au

Phone: (07) 3814 8300

SPORT HOUSES

The College's Inter-House sporting tradition is an integral part of the sporting culture here at St Augustine's. This Inter-House tradition creates a strong sense of belonging and community within the whole College. St Augustine's College has four houses:

Josey (Navy)

Jagera (Gold)

Cascia (Maroon)

MacKillop (Teal)

Students are assigned a house team at the time of enrolment. Throughout the year students across all precincts have the opportunity to represent their house in sporting, academic and other competitions. Significant events through the year include Swimming Carnivals, Cross Country and Athletics Carnivals that involve the entire College community.

SPORTING AWARD SYSTEM

Students are encouraged to participate in sport at the College as a part of a holistic education and are recognised and awarded for their efforts through the Sporting Award System. This Sporting Award System is designed to recognise and award the commitment of students participating and competing in sport for St Augustine's College.

Sporting Recognition



Bronze Award



Silver Award



Gold Award

Sporting Recognition is the first step in the Award System and is awarded to students when they represent the College at any sporting event. This includes but is not restricted to:

- SECA & Central Districts Cross Country
- SECA & Central Districts Swimming
- SECA & Central Districts Athletics

- Met West Competitions and Trials
- SECA Gala Days

Bronze Award is the second step in the Award System and is awarded to students when they receive four Sporting Recognition Awards, or are selected to represent Metropolitan West School Sport.

Silver Award is the third step in the Award System and is awarded to students when they receive two Sports Bronze Awards or are selected to represent QLD School Sport.

The highest award in the Sporting Award System is the Gold Award. This award is the most prestigious of the sporting awards and is awarded to students who receive two Silver Awards, or are selected to represent Australian School Sport.

REPRESENTATIVE SPORT PATHWAY

Many sports conduct trials across Primary and Secondary schools within the Metropolitan West region as a pathway to State and National selection.





HELPFUL LINKS

SECA School Sport http://seca.sportzvault.com

Metropolitan West School Sport https://metwestschoolsport.eq.edu.au

Queensland School Sport https://queenslandschoolsport.eq.edu.au

SECA Sport



Students in Years 7-12 have been involved in the South Eastern Colleges Association (SECA) since 2010. SECA is an interschool sporting competition, currently conducted in Term 2 and 3 of the school year during school time on Thursdays and holds one-day carnivals throughout the school year. The competition is graded to cater for all individual abilities, age levels and skill levels.

St Augustine's College competes in the SECA competition with the following schools:





















SECA INTER-SCHOOL SPORT

SEASON 1

- Volleyball
- Chess
- Netball
- Rugby League
- Soccer
- Theatre Sports

SEASON 2

- Tennis
- Touch Football
- Indoor Soccer
- Basketball
- AFL 9s
- Esports

SECA CARNIVALS

- Indoor Cricket
- Swimming
- Athletics
- Cross Country
- Rugby 7s

UNIFORM

Students are to wear Eagles Sport Uniform specific to each sport (These are outlined in the uniform section of each sport in this booklet). All these uniform items are available from the College's Uniform Shop.

STAFF CONTACT

Mr Stephen Undery SECA Coordinator sundery1@bne.catholic.edu.au

Metropolitan West Sport



Participation in District and Metropolitan West trials provides students with opportunities to gain regional, state and national selection.

Metropolitan West School Sport offers students the following sporting opportunities:

AFL 10-12 years boys	Netball 10-11 years/10-12 years
AFL 10-12 years girls	Netball 13-15 years
AFL 13-15 years boys	Netball 16-19 years
AFL 13-15 years girls	Rugby League 10-11 years/11-12 years boys
Baseball 12-14 years	Rugby League 11-12 years girls
Baseball 14-18 years	Rugby League 14-15 years / 16-18 years girls
Basketball 10-12 years	Rugby League 14-15 years
Basketball 13-15 years	Rugby League 16-19 years
Basketball 16-18 years	Rugby Union 11-12 years
Baseball 12-14 years	Rugby Union 14-15 years
Cricket 10-12 years boys	Rugby Union 17-18 years
Cricket 10-12 years girls	Softball 10-12 years
Cricket 13-15 years girls	Softball 13-19 years
Cricket 15-19 years boys	Squash 10-19 years
Cross Country 10-19 years	Surfing 13-19 years
Football 10-12 years	Swimming 10-19 years
Football 13-15 years girls	Tennis 10-12 years
Football 16-19 years girls	Tennis 13-19 years
Football 13-16 years boys	Touch 10-12 years
Football 17-19 years boys	Touch 13-15 years/16-18 years
Futsal 13-14 years	Triathlon 11-19 years
Golf 10-18 years	Volleyball 12-15 years
Hockey 13-19 years	Volleyball 16-19 years
Hockey 10-12 years	Water Polo 13-17 years

UNIFORM

Information of when and how to trial for the above sporting opportunities are announced in newsletters, morning notices and assemblies. Students are required to be attentive for these notices and respond with their nomination for their respective sport to their specific Sport Leader. Only students approved and nominated by the College can attend district and regional trials.

STAFF CONTACTS

Mr Michael Thomson Age 10-12 District Coordinator mathomson@bne.catholic.edu.au Mrs Chiara Simmons-Bliss
Age 13-18 District Coordinator
csimmons-bliss@bne.catholic.edu.au

AFL

St Augustine's College has an emerging AFL program with students competing in the SECA 9-a-side AFL competition in Term 3. Students also have opportunities to progress to representative teams, through our district and Met West trials. Students begin training for AFL in late Term 2.

COMPETITIONS

	TERM	YEAR LEVEL
SECA 9-a-side AFL Competition	Term 3	7-12

UNIFORM

Students are to wear Eagles AFL Jersey, Eagles Footy Shorts and Eagles Footy Socks during AFL games, unless otherwise specified by the coach. All uniform items are available from the College's Uniform Shop.

STAFF CONTACTS

Mr Stephen Undery AFL Coordinator

sundery1@bne.catholic.edu.au



Athletics

Students have the opportunity to compete in several athletics meets throughout the school year. The College holds its Athletics Carnival during Term 2, from which students can then gain selection to represent the College at the SECA Athletics Carnival and the District Trails. Training for athletics events begins in Term 2. Our Primary age students will be looking to expand their Athletics experience with an Ipswich Catholic Schools meet being considered.

COMPETITIONS

	TERM	YEAR LEVEL
St Augustine's College Athletics Carnival	Term 2	3-12
Central District Athletics Carnival	Term 2	4-12
SECA Athletics Carnival	Term 3	7-12
Ipswich Catholic Cup Primary	Term 3	3-6

UNIFORM

Students are to wear Eagles Sport Singlet, Eagles Sport Shorts or Eagles Footy Shorts or Eagles Bike Pants (Girls only), during athletics events, unless otherwise specified by the coach. All these uniform items are available from the College's Uniform Shop.

STAFF CONTACTS

Mr Michael Thomson Year 3-6 Athletics Coordinator mathomson@bne.catholic.edu.au Mr Stephen Undery Year 7-12 Athletics Coordinator sundery1@bne.catholic.edu.au



Basketball

Basketball is a fast-growing sport at St Augustine's College. The College competes in number of competitions with our Open Boys, Girls and Year 9/10 Boys competing in the largest school basketball competition in QLD; The Champion Basketball School of QLD (CBSQ) Tournament. Students also have opportunities to progress to representative teams, through our district and Met West trials. Students train throughout the year in their teams in various stages of the school year. Year 5 and 6 compete in Term 3 Gala Days against three other Catholic Schools.

COMPETITIONS

	TERM	YEAR LEVEL
SECA Basketball	Term 3	7-12
Champion Basketball School of QLD (CBSQ)	Term 3	Open Boys & Girls
Catholic Sports Gala Days	Term 3	5&6
Champion Basketball School of QLD (CBSQ)	Term 4	9&10

UNIFORM

Students are to wear Eagles Sport Singlet and Eagles Sport Shorts during basketball games, unless otherwise specified by the coach. All uniform items are available from the College's Uniform Shop.

STAFF CONTACTS

Mr Stephen Undery Year 7-12 Basketball sundery1@bne.catholic.edu.au **Mr Sandy Mackay** Boys Basketball Ms Janaya Moss Girls Basketball

sandy.mackay@bne.catholic.edu.au janaya.moss@bne.catholic.edu.au



Cricket (Indoor)

The College offers cricket to students in Years 7-12. Each year the college participates in the SECA Cricket Gala Day and organises friendly matches against neighbouring schools. In 2017 the U15 team won the Metropolitan Finals to go along with SECA Premierships in 2016 & 2018, setting up a proud history and future for the College in cricket. Students also have opportunities to progress to representative teams, through our district and Met West trials. Boys and girls in Year 4-6 have the opportunity to represent the College at the QLD Cricket T20 Blast tournament held in late Term 3.

COMPETITIONS

	TERM	YEAR LEVEL
SECA Indoor Cricket Gala Day	Term 1	7-12

UNIFORM

Students are to wear Eagles Sport Shirt and Eagles Sport Shorts during Indoor Cricket games, unless otherwise specified by the coach. All uniform items are available from the College's Uniform Shop.

STAFF CONTACTS

Mr Stephen Undery Year 7-12 Cricket sundery1@bne.catholic.edu.au

Cross Country

Students have the opportunity to compete in several cross-country meets throughout the school year. The College holds its annual Cross Country Carnival late in Term 1, from which students can then gain selection to represent the College at the SECA Cross Country Carnival and the District Trails. Training for cross-country events begins in Term 1.

COMPETITIONS

	TERM	YEAR LEVEL
St Augustine's College Cross Country Carnival	Term 1	P-12
Central District Cross Country Carnival	Term 2	4-12
SECA Cross Country Carnival	Term 2	7-12

UNIFORM

Students are to wear Eagles Sport Singlet, Eagles Sport Shorts or Eagles Footy Shorts or Eagles Bike Pants (Girls only), during cross-country events, unless otherwise specified by the coach. All uniform items are available from the College's Uniform Shop.



Football

Football is the fastest growing sport at St Augustine's College, and students have the opportunity to play football in the SECA Inter-School Sport Competition, the ISSA Cup, Bill Turner Cup/Trophy and UhlSport Cup. Students also have opportunities to progress to representative teams, through our district and Met West trials. Students train throughout the year in their teams in various stages of the school year.

COMPETITIONS

	TERM	YEAR LEVEL
SECA Inter-School Sport Competition	Term 2	7-12
Greater Springfield Sport Gala	Term 2	4-6
Uhlsport Football Cup	Terms 2 & 3	Open
ISSA Cup	Terms 2 & 3	7-9

UNIFORM

Students are to wear Eagles Sport Shirt, Eagles Sport Shorts and Eagles Footy Socks during football games, unless otherwise specified by the coach. All uniform items are available from the College's Uniform Shop.

STAFF CONTACTS

Mr Wade Toms
Football Head Coach
(7-12 Boys)
wtoms@bne.catholic.edu.au

Mr Nicholas Cummins
Football Head Coach
(4-6 Girls)
ncummins@bne.catholic.edu.au

Mr Brad Thompson
Football Head Coach
(7-12 Girls)
brad.d.thompson@bne.catholic.edu.au



Futsal/Soccer (Indoor)

Like Football, Futsal and Indoor Soccer are fast growing sports at St Augustine's College. We are quickly gaining a proud history in the sport with many of our teams claiming State and National Titles. At St Augustine's students have the opportunity to play indoor soccer in the SECA Inter-School Sport Competition and also compete in Futsal at the SEQ State Futsal Titles. Students also have opportunities to progress to representative teams, through our District and Met West trials. Students train throughout the year in their teams in various stages of the school year.

COMPETITIONS

	TERM	YEAR LEVEL
SECA Inter-School Sport Competition	Term 3	7-12
SEQ State Futsal Titles	Term 1 & 2	4 -12

UNIFORM

Students are to wear Eagles Sport Shirt, Eagles Sport Shorts and Eagles Footy Socks during futsal/indoor soccer games, unless otherwise specified by the coach. All uniform items are available from the College's Uniform Shop.

STAFF CONTACTS

Mr Wade Toms Futsal Coach (7-12 Boys) wtoms@bne.catholic.edu.au Mr Nicholas Cummins
Futsal Coach (4-6 Girls)
ncummins@bne.catholic.edu.au

Mrs Chiara Simmons-Bliss
Futsal Coach (7-12 Girls)
csimmons-bliss@bne.catholic.edu.au

Netball

Netball has a strong tradition at St Augustine's College with several of our past students being selected for representative teams. At the College girls have the opportunity to compete at the prestigious QLD Independent Secondary Schools Netball (QISSN) Competition, as well as the QLD Catholic Schools Cup. The College is starting to build a proud tradition in Netball making the finals of the Vicki Wilson Cup in 2017 and winning the QISSN Competition in 2017 and 2018. St Augustine's College also enters numerous teams in the SECA Inter-School Sport Competition. As like any sport at St Augustine's College, students have the opportunity to progress to representative teams, through our district and Met West trials.

COMPETITIONS

	TERM	YEAR LEVEL
SECA Inter-School Sport Competition	Term 2	7-12
QLD Catholic Schools Cup	Term 2	4-12
Greater Springfield Sport Gala Days	Term 2	4-6
QISSN	June/July Holidays	Open
Catholic Sport Gala Days	Term 3	5&6
Samsung Cup	Term 3	5&6

UNIFORMS

Students are to wear Eagles Netball Dress and Eagles Bike Pants during netball games, unless otherwise specified by the coach. All uniform items are available from the College's Uniform Shop.

STAFF CONTACTS

Mrs Kylie Thomas

Netball Coordinator (QISSN Coach) ktthomas@bne.catholic.edu.au

Mrs Amelia Aiken

Netball Coach (Samsung Cup) aaiken@bne.catholic.edu.au

Ms Cassie Keogh

Netball Coach (Samsung Cup)
Cassandra.keogh@bne.catholic.edu.au

Mrs Jess Mirich

Netball Coach (Samsung Cup) <u>jmirich@bne.catholic.edu.au</u>

SPONSORSHIP

St Augustine's College extends a special thank you to Guzman y Gomez (Augustine Heights, Orion Springfield & Richlands), Gibson Architects & The Athlete's Foot Springfield who are 2021 Major Sponsors of our QISSN Team. We appreciate their support of our young athletes.

You can find out more about these businesses via their websites:



www.guzmanygomez.com/



www.gibsonarchitects.com.au/



www.theathletesfoot.com.au/



Rugby League

St Augustine's College is building a strong culture in rugby league, with the Confraternity Shield team having its most successful year in 2019. The Rugby League program at the College operates in Term 1 & 2 with the main focus being on preparing for the prestigious Confraternity Shield also known as the Queensland Independent Secondary Schools Rugby League (QISSRL) competition. Apart of the rugby league program students will also have the opportunity to compete in the SECA Inter-School Sport Competition and NRL Gala days throughout the school year. As like any sport at St Augustine's College, students have the opportunity to progress to representative teams, through our District and Met West trials. Year 4-6 students will have the opportunity to train and compete in the local Gala Days in Term 2.

COMPETITIONS

	TERM	YEAR LEVEL
SECA Inter-School Sport Competition	Term 2	7-12
Confraternity Shield	June/July Holidays	Open
Greater Springfield Sports Gala Days	Term 2	4-6

UNIFORMS

Students are to wear Eagles Rugby League Jersey, Eagles Footy Shorts and Eagles Footy Socks during Rugby League games, unless otherwise specified by the coach. All uniform items are available from the College's Uniform Shop.

STAFF CONTACTS

Mr Michael Thomson

Rugby League Coordinator (CONFRO Coach) mathomson@bne.catholic.edu.au

Mr Liam Bromilow CONFRO Assistant Coach lbromilow@bne.catholic.edu.au

Mr Stephen Undery CONFRO Manager sundery1@bne.catholic.edu.au

SPONSORSHIP

St Augustine's College extends a special thank you to Guzman y Gomez (Augustine Heights, Orion Springfield & Richlands), Gibson Architects & The Athlete's Foot Springfield who are 2021 Major Sponsors of our QISSRL Team. We appreciate their support of our young athletes.



www.guzmanygomez.com/



www.gibsonarchitects.com.au/



www.theathletesfoot.com.au/



Swimming

Students have the opportunity to compete in several swimming meets throughout the school year. The College holds its annual Year 7-12 Swimming Carnival early in Term 1, from which students can then gain selection to represent the College at the SECA Swimming Carnival. To attend district swimming trials students are required to nominate to the Swimming Coordinator before the College's Swimming Carnival every year. Juneior Years students will have swimming lessons in the lead up to the school Year 3-6 Swimming Carnival in Term 4.

COMPETITIONS

	TERM	YEAR LEVEL
St Augustine's College 7-12 Swimming Carnival	Term 1	7-12
Central District Swimming Carnival	Term 1	4-12
SECA Swimming Carnival	Term 1	7-12
St Augustine's College 3-6 Swimming Carnival	Term 4	3-6
Ipswich Catholic Cup	Term 4	2-6

UNIFORMS

Students are to wear the College Representative Polo to interschool swimming carnivals. Whilst swimming students are to wear appropriate personal swimming clothes and wear St Augustine's College Swimming Cap. St Augustine's Swimming Cap is available from the College's Uniform Shop

STAFF CONTACTS

Mr Michael Thomson
P-6 Swimming
mathomson@bne.catholic.edu.au

Mr Stephen Undery Year 7-12 Swimming sundery1@bne.catholic.edu.au



Tennis

St Augustine's College offers students opportunities to compete in tennis in the Brisbane International School Challenge and the SECA Inter-School Sport Competition. Coaching is done during SECA training sessions as well as optional coaching that is provided by Baseline Tennis outside of school. Students also have opportunities to progress to representative teams, through our district and Met West trials.

COMPETITIONS

	TERM	YEAR LEVEL
SECA Inter-School Sport Competition	Term 3	7-12
Brisbane International Primary Schools Challenge	Term 4	4

UNIFORMS

Students are to wear Eagles Sport Shirt and Eagles Sport Shorts during tennis games, unless otherwise specified by the coach. All uniform items are available from the College's Uniform Shop.

STAFF CONTACTS



Touch Football

Touch Football is another sport with a strong tradition at St Augustine's College. Each year we send teams away to the QLD All Schools Touch Tournament and the Brisbane All School Touch Tournament. Students are also provided with the opportunity to compete in the SECA Inter-School Sport Competition. Training for these teams begin in Term 2. Primary aged students have the opportunity to represent StAC at the Primary All Schools Tournament in Early November. This year we are looking at conducting an in-school Touch tournament during school lunch times. Like most sports at St Augustine's College, students have the opportunity to progress to representative teams, through our District and Met West trials.

COMPETITIONS

	TERM	YEAR LEVEL
Brisbane All Schools Touch Tournament	Term 2	7-12
SECA Inter-School Sport Competition	Term 3	7-12
QLD All Schools Touch Tournament	Term 4	7-12
Greater Springfield Sport Primary Gala	Term 3	5 & 6
QLD Primary All Schools Touch	Term 4	5 & 6

UNIFORMS

Students are to wear Eagles Sport Shirt and Eagles Sport Shorts or Eagles Bike Pants (Girls only) during touch football games, unless otherwise specified by the coach. All uniform items are available from the College's Uniform Shop.

STAFF CONTACTS

Mr Anthony Lo

Touch Football Couch - Secondary alo@bne.catholic.edu.au

Mr Liam Bromilow

Touch Football Couch - Secondary lbromilow@bne.catholic.edu.au

Mrs Lisa Walmsley

Touch Football Couch - Secondary lwalmsley@bne.catholic.edu.au

Miss Georgia Lawson

Touch Football Couch - Primary georgia.lawson@bne.catholic.edu.au

Mr Michael Thomson

Touch Football Couch - Primary mathomson@bne.catholic.edu.au



Volleyball

Volleyball is gaining strong tradition at St Augustine's College. The College sends teams away to the Volleyball QLD Senior Schools Cup each year and competes strongly in the SECA competition, having our most successful year in 2018 with our Open Girls claiming the title and our Open Boys placing third. Training and trials for our volleyball teams begin in Term 1. As like any sport at St Augustine's College, students have the opportunity to progress to representative teams, through our District and Met West trials.

COMPETITIONS

	TERM	YEAR LEVEL
SECA Inter-School Sport Competition	Term 2	7-12
VQ Senior Schools Cup	Term 3	Open

UNIFORMS

Students are to wear Eagles Sport Shirt and Eagles Sport Shorts or Eagles Bike Pants (Girls only) during volleyball games, unless otherwise specified by the coach. All uniform items are available from the College's Uniform Shop.

STAFF CONTACTS

Mr Stephen Undery Volleyball Coordinator sundery1@bne.catholic.edu.au Mr Brad Thompson
Volleyball Head Coach (Girls)
brad.d.thompson@bne.catholic.edu.au



Athlete Development Program (ADP)

The Athlete Development Program (ADP) was introduced at St Augustine's College for the first time in 2017. This invitation-only program is designed to provide students with the opportunity to develop their physical and mental attributes, to help them succeed in their chosen sport and in the wider community.

PURPOSE OF THE PROGRAM

The program aims to provide your child with the opportunity to:

- Discover clearly defined pathways to allow a seamless transition for students to pursue their sporting ambitions.
- Develop their skills in an inclusive, supportive and stimulating environment.
- Establish high level leadership qualities in their personal, educational and vocational endeavours.
- Be involved in a structured personal development program that instills lifelong skills that encompass healthy and active lifestyles.
- Learn how to correctly train with safe, age appropriate and supervised exercise prescription.
- Reduce gaps in their physical literacy and movement skills and improve on muscular imbalances to reduce the risk of injury.
- Receive theory-based sessions to build growth mindsets, personal skills, and knowledge to assist in participation, competition and recovery.
- Be exposed to a variety of different training, including strength, speed and power development, conditioning, flexibility and injury prevention programs.
- Skills to develop physical fitness for life.

PROGRAM STRUCTURE

- 1 x compulsory ADP specific lesson per week (combination of theory and practical components)
- 2 x strength & conditioning sessions per week (highly recommended to achieve success in the program)
- Emphasis on holistic athlete development and skills to become a
- Practical and theory perspective, not just sport-specific skills.
- Facilitated exercise programs designed and supported by Mrs Chiara Simmons-Bliss (Bachelor of Exercise and Sport Science with Honours).

This program operates all year round before school and may require students to attend other ADP experiences such as guest speakers and excursions outside of this time. Please note, the program is on an invitational basis only and previous participation in the program does not guarantee future involvement.

STAFF CONTACTS



Advanced Golf Program

PURPOSE OF THE PROGRAM

St Augustine's College Advanced Golf Program has been running at the College since 2018. The College partners with PGA Professional John Collins Golf and Brookwater Golf & Country Club to provide golf programs for selected students, which are run by experienced golfing professionals. This invitation-only program has been designed to cover fundamentals, golf etiquette and technique improvement in the areas of driving, fairway woods, hybrids, irons, pitching, chipping, bunkers & putting. More information regarding St Augustine's College Advanced Golf Squad can be found below.

PROGRAM STRUCTURE

- Program run during school term
- 1 x 60min Golf Session per week with highly qualified and experienced Golf Professionals
- 2 x Round of Golf per term with gameplay coaching from highly qualified and experienced Golf Professionals

This program operates all year round before school and may require students to attend other experiences such as excursions outside of this time. Please note: the program is on an invitational basis only and previous participation in the program does not guarantee future involvement.

STAFF CONTACTS

Mr Stephen Undery sundery1@bne.catholic.edu.au

SPONSORSHIP

St Augustine's College extends a special thank you to PGA Professional John Collins who is a 2021 Sponsor of our Advanced Golf Program. We appreciate his expertise, facilitation of the program and support of our young athletes. You can find out more information about John Collins at: www.johncollinsgolf.com



After School Sport Programs

In 2021, St Augustine's College will continue to build on its After School Sports Program with programs offered for students from Prep-Year 12. With participation, skill acquisition and fun the focus of these programs. St Augustine's College will employ the services of peak school sport providers such as Football Qld, AFLQ, Hockey Qld and others, as well as utilise the talents of our staff to offer programs for boys and girls throughout the year. Sports such as All Football Codes, Netball, Tennis, Basketball and Athletics will keep St Augustine's students active and entertained. Please note that these programs rely on factors such as Government funding and staff availability.

PROGRAMS

PROGRAMS	TERM	
Strength and Conditioning	Term 1-4	
Running Club	Term 1 & 3	
Golf	Term 1-4	
Fit Moves (Yoga, Aerobics)	Term 1-4	
Touch Football	Term 2 (TBC) & 3	
Netball	Term 4 (TBC)	
AFL	Term 3 (TBC)	
Basketball	Term 2 (TBC)	
Cricket	Term 4 (TBC)	
Tennis	Term 1-4	

STAFF CONTACTS

Mr Michael Thomson

mathomson@bne.catholic.edu.au

Mr Stephen Undery

sundery1@bne.catholic.edu.au

St Augustine's College Sporting Code of Conduct

The following code of conduct highlights the level of expected behaviour of students, parents and spectators when participating in or attending sporting events at or for St Augustine's College. Any students found in breach of the 'Sporting Code of Conduct' or any school rules, will be referred to the College behavioural support processes. Consequences for spectators not honouring this code of conduct may include staff or event officials warning offenders about their conduct, asking offenders to leave venues, banning offenders from future events, and calling police to intervene where necessary.

Please ensure that you have read and understand this code of conduct prior to participating in or attending any sporting events that the College organises or are a part of. Further information is available by contacting St Augustine's College on (07) 3814 8300.

Please note: ignorance of this Code of Conduct will not be accepted as an excuse for any breach.

EXPECTATIONS OF STUDENT PARTICIPANTS

- Take responsibility for your own behaviour and performance.
- Compete by the competition conditions and rules.
- Never argue with the Judge's, Referee's or Umpire's decisions
- Always demonstrate the Principles of Fair Play
- Control your temper, no criticism by word or gesture.
- Work equally hard for yourself and your team; your team's performance will benefit and so will your own.
- Be a good sport. Encourage and support your own team members.
- Show respect for yourself, your teammates, officials, your opponents and their skills.
- Behave in a manner that respects the rights of others.
- Wear the official college/team uniform at all times, as directed by college staff or officials.
- Stay in the designated team area and support other team members during times when you are not competing.
- Follow all directions of College staff and officials.

EXPECTATIONS OF STUDENT PARTICIPANTS

- Cooperate with the college to achieve the best outcomes for your child.
- Support team and event officials in maintaining a safe and respectful learning environment for all students.
- Maintain positive relationships with college staff and team officials regarding your child's learning, wellbeing and behaviour.
- Encourage participation by your children.
- Provide a model of good sportsmanship for your child to copy.
- Be courteous and constructive in your communication with players, college staff, team officials, game officials and sport administrators.
- Encourage honest effort, skilled performance and team loyalty.
- Make any new parents feel welcome on all occasions.
- Do not interfere with the conduct of any events.
- Support School Sport Australia's policy of a smoke and alcohol-free environment.

St Augustine's College Sport Selection Policy

Selection into St Augustine's College representative teams provides an opportunity for talented athletes, who are proficient in the fundamental skills related to their chosen sport, to extend their skills and compete against similarly skilled students from other schools. All students have the opportunity to trial for relevant school teams, however eligibility and selection criteria are used to determine team selections. Being selected for St Augustine's College representative teams is an honour and students who represent the college have the responsibility to compete at all times in a manner that demonstrates exemplary behaviour, including the principles of fair play.

ELIGIBILITY CRITERIA

The following are pre-selection criteria used to determine student eligibility for representative team selections. Eligibility criteria will be determined by the Sports Leader in conjunction with the relevant members of College Leadership, Pastoral and Curriculum Leaders.

Behaviour

Students must exhibit behaviour that aligns with the 10 Positive Behaviours of the StAC Learning Community. The behaviour of students at school and on school activities, including sport and excursions, will be considered.

Learning Expectations

Students need to be up-to-date with their learning and where representation occurs during class time, students need to demonstrate the ability to implement a plan to catch up on missed learning.

Attendance

Student attendance rates including unexplained absences will be considered, particularly where the sporting event is scheduled within class time.

SELECTION CRITERIA

After meeting the eligibility criteria, the selection of teams is at the discretion of the team coach/manager. The team coach/manager may use other key stakeholders (teachers, support staff, development officers, officials, etc.) to help make team selections. Team selections made by the team coach/manager are final. St Augustine's College follows a series of guidelines to ensure the selection process is fair and transparent.

The criteria for selection includes:

Student Ability and Natural Athleticism

Students need to demonstrate an ability or natural athleticism in the sport that they are trialling for.

Attitude including Demonstrating the Principles of Fair Play

Students need to display a positive attitude and the principles of fair play in both victory and defeat.

Commitment and Reliability

Students need to commit to the team for which they trial for the duration of the season. This includes the attendance at any scheduled training sessions. Failure to commit fully to the team and regularly attend training sessions, even after selection in the team, may result in the student been left out of the team.

Previous Playing Experience

Previous playing experience of the student while representing the school, district/region and club will be considered when selecting teams.

Balance of the Team

Students must display an ability to work well with other students in the team. Student's specific positional skills as well as versatility to play alternative positions to best help the team perform as a whole are also considered.

St Augustine's College Sport Calendar

Note: dates are subject to change. Up-to-date information will be available on the College calendar.

TERM 1	TERM 2	JUNE/JULY HOLIDAYS	TERM 3	TERM 4
February 11 Central District Swimming Trials February 19 StAC Swimming Carnival February 26 Met West Swimming Trials February 27 SECA Indoor Cricket (Boys) March 6 SECA Indoor Cricket (Girls) March 11 SECA Swimming Carnival Dates TBC SEQ State Futsal Titles CBSQ Open Basketball Trials QISSN Open Netball Trials Confraternity Shield Open RL Trials ISSA Cup Football Trials Uhlsport Cup Open Football Trials VQ Senior School Open Volleyball Trials	April 1 StAC Prep-Year 12 Cross Country April 27 StAC Early Years Cross Country April 30 SECA Season 1, Day 1 May 1 Central District X-Country May 7 SECA Season 1, Day 2 May 14 SECA Season 1, Day 3 May 7 Met West Cross Country May 18 QC Netball Primary Schools May 19 QC Netball Senior Schools May 22 SECA X-Country May 29 Year 4-6 Gala Day 1 June 2 Met West Cross Country June 5 Year 4-6 Gala Day 2 June 12 Year 4-6 Gala Day 3 June 15 EY Indigenous Games Festival June 22 StAC Athletics Day 1 – Year 3-12 June 23 StAC Athletics Day 2 – Year 7-12 June 24 StAC Athletics Day 3 – Year 3-6 Dates TBC Brisbane All Schools Touch ISSA Cup Football Uhlsport Cup Football	June 28 – July 3 QISSN Tour July 28 – July 3 Confraternity Tour	July 23 SECA Season 2 Day 1 July 30 SECA Season 2 Day 2 July 30-31 Central District Athletics August 6 SECA Season 2 Day 3 August 7-9 VQ Senior Schools Cup August 13 SECA Season 2 Catch Up Day August 14 SECA Rugby 7's (Junior August 19 SECA Athletics September 1-2 Met West Athletics September 3 Term 3 Year 5-6 Gala Day 1 September 10 ICC Athletics Carnival September 11 Term 3 Year 5-6 Gala Day 2 September 15 SECA Rugby 7's (Senior) September 17-20 CBSQ Basketball September 18 Term 3 Year 5-6 Gala Day 3	October 7-11 World All Schools Touch November 27 ICC Swimming Carnival December 2 StAC 3-6 Swimming Carnival Dates TBC BI Schools Challenge Primary All Schools Touch